From:  Simon, Sean A.
Sent: 10/26/2010 9:43:22 AM

To: Allen, Meredith (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)
Cc: Douglas, Paul (paul.douglas@cpuc.ca.gov)
Bcec:

Subject: Abengoa briefing materials

Meredith,

I wanted to follow up on a request staff made at Thursday's meeting. Please revise the table on
page 4 of the presentation to include a column of values that reflects PG&E's counter proposal

described on page 5. Have you heard back from Abengoa on the counter proposal? Please let

me know the status of negotiations.

Also, I would like to schedule a meeting to discuss Resource Adequacy (RA) issues as they
pertain to RPS procurement and contract valuation. Energy Division staff would like detailed
information on the four items listed below. Please see if anytime on Thursday, November

4 works for PG&E. Feel free to give me a call to discuss scheduling and whether PG&E will
need more time to prepare for the meeting.

RA Meeting Agenda
1/ PG&E's methodology for determining short-term and long-term RA need;
2/ PG&E's methodology for calculating short-term and long-term RA prices;

3/ PG&E's methodology for calculating the RA value assigned to RPS projects; and
4/ PG&E's RA procurement activities.

Regards,
Sean

Sean A. Simon | Energy Division - Analyst | CA Public Utilities Commission | Tel (415) 703-
3791

http://www.cpuc.ca.gov/renewables
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